MD. Kamrul Hasan

Graphics & Ui Ux Designer

A skilled graphics & ui ux designer with 2 years of experience. I'm specialised in creating captivating designs that leaves a lasting impact. I have a keen eye for details and a deep understanding of design principles. I am committed to delivering exceptional results that align with my clients' needs and brand identity.

+880 1790 260630 kamrulbd.cityedu@gmail.com Gulshan-1, Dhaka, Bangladesh www.creativekamrul.com https://www.linkedin.com/in/ kamrul21042/

EXPERIENCE

Tech Analytica Limited $\ \ \,$

(

Jun 2022 - Present Full-time

Graphics & UI UX Designer

- I was responsible for designing user interfaces and experiences for enterprise products.
- Created a component-based Design System to ensure consistency and efficiency in the design process.
- Conducted usability testing, heuristic evaluations, and expert reviews to guarantee user-friendliness and alignment with target audience needs.
- Contributed to company's goal of providing services such as E-learning Platforms, E-commerce Platforms, Multiplatform Video Calling Apps, and SDK Services for Calling.
- Additionally, I excelled in videography, video editing, social media post design, and brand identity development, offering comprehensive design expertise.

Digital Studio

Apr 2016 - Dec 2019 Part-Time

Computer Operator

 Digital studio is a photography & videography based service company focused on providing online digital service.

CERTIFICATION

- Google Ux Design from Google
- Fundamental of Graphics Design from California Institute of the Arts
- Visual Elements of User Interface from California Institute of the Arts
- Ux Design Fundamentals from California Institute of the Arts

REFERENCES

Moin Mostakim

Tech Analytica Limited / CTO

+880 1552 637870 I moin@techanalyticaltd.com

SKILL

Software

Figma Sketch XD Illustrator Photoshop Premiere pro After effect Visual studio code

Ux method

User Research Persona Creation Prototype
Design Thinking Developer Spec
Usability Testing Wireframing
Content Analysis

Others

Photography/videography Video edit Motion Graphics Design HTML/CSS/javascript

EDUCATION

BSC in Mechanical Engineering
2022 to continue
City University of Bangladesh

Diploma in Mechanical Engineering

CGPA: 3.67 (out of 4.00)

Computer Science & Business Studies Institute, Bogra I 2016 - 2020

Secondary school certificate

GPA: 4.44 (out of 5.00)

Palsha Krishnapur High School, Naogaon I 2010 - 2016

PORTFOLIO LINK



Bechance



Dribbble

CAREER GOALS

Lead UX Designer & User Experience Researcher